

Message

From: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) [Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2018-03-02 4:28:45 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]; David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Subject: LTEP Modules
Attachments: 2017 LTEP Module 1 - Demand 2017-11-29.xlsx; 2017 LTEP Module 2 - Conservation 2017-11-22b.xlsx; 2017 LTEP Module 3 - Supply 2017-11-29.xlsx; 2017 LTEP Module 4 - Transmission 2017-11-29.xlsx; 2017 LTEP Module 5 - Cost 20180111.xlsx; 2017 LTEP Module 6 - Emissions 2017-11-29.xlsx; ENERGY LTEP Module comments - consolidated (2018-03-02) - To IESO.docx

Flag: Follow up

Hi there,

Sorry for the delay in getting this back to you. We've reviewed the modules, and made some revisions to ministry content in the cost module. We've also pulled together some comments in the attached word document. This builds on the responses IESO previously provided. Some of it is context, and some of them are questions.

I'm attaching all the current versions of the modules in case that is helpful as well.

Would it be possible to get responses to our questions end of next week? We're hoping to keep these moving so we can get these made public and cross them off of our to-do list. If you want to have a call about any of this, we can organize something with ministry staff.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Hillary